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Request 1.  To Doug McKay  

I have received  to malicious emails sent through my blog site   purporting to come from Wendy. 

These were sent at times which coincided with interaction with Wendy Brandon . 

By way investigation please   ascertain Wendy Brandon’s involvement with these emails 

 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely  

  

Grace Haden  

Licenced Private Investigator  



From: WordPress
To: info@verisure.co.nz
Subject: [Anticorruptionnz"s Blog] Please moderate: "AWINZ new evidence "
Date: Wednesday, 20 February 2013 1:18:56 p.m.

New comment waiting
approval on
Anticorruptionnz's Blog

Wendy commented on AWINZ new evidence

Crazy cow. Soon they will come to lock you up...

Approve   Trash | Mark as Spam

More information about Wendy

IP: 203.97.216.112, 203-97-216-112.cable.telstraclear.net

E-mail: wendy@wewilllockyouup.com

URL: 

Whois: http://whois.arin.net/rest/ip/203.97.216.112

Thanks for flying with  WordPress.com

mailto:donotreply@wordpress.com
mailto:info@verisure.co.nz
http://anticorruptionnz.wordpress.com/2012/10/21/875/
http://anticorruptionnz.wordpress.com/wp-admin/comment.php?action=approve&c=867
http://anticorruptionnz.wordpress.com/wp-admin/comment.php?action=trash&c=867
http://anticorruptionnz.wordpress.com/wp-admin/comment.php?action=spam&c=867
http://wordpress.com/
http://wordpress.com/
http://wordpress.com/


From: WordPress
To: info@verisure.co.nz
Subject: [Anticorruptionnz"s Blog] Please moderate: "AWINZ new evidence "
Date: Thursday, 28 February 2013 4:34:44 p.m.

New comment waiting
approval on
Anticorruptionnz's Blog

Your friend starting with W commented on AWINZ new evidence

HAHAHAHAHA Grace. I've told EVERYONE you are crazy and they

believe me. In fact I'm getting you locked up

HAHAHAHAHAHAHHAHAHAHAHAHAH

Tadpoles in small ponds get eaten up by big fish yum yum yum!

Approve   Trash | Mark as Spam

More information about Your friend starting with W

IP: 130.195.105.143, gb-g01-c03-c.student.vuw.ac.nz

E-mail: Wendyhouse@aliceinwonderland.co.nz

URL: 

Whois: http://whois.arin.net/rest/ip/130.195.105.143

Thanks for flying with  WordPress.com

mailto:donotreply@wordpress.com
mailto:info@verisure.co.nz
http://anticorruptionnz.wordpress.com/2012/10/21/875/
http://anticorruptionnz.wordpress.com/wp-admin/comment.php?action=approve&c=917
http://anticorruptionnz.wordpress.com/wp-admin/comment.php?action=trash&c=917
http://anticorruptionnz.wordpress.com/wp-admin/comment.php?action=spam&c=917
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